Wilson Zehr

From: Rep Barreto <Rep.GregBarreto@oregonlegislature.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 8:47 AM

To: Wilson Zehr

Subject: RE: Jim Coonan here Nov 7

Hi Wilson,

Rep. Barreto is planning on this meeting.
I've forwarded this info to him.

Chris Barreto

Chief of Staff for Rep. Greg Barreto
541 910-5247

From: Wilson Zehr [mailto:wzehr@eou.edu]
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:25 PM
To: Rep Barreto; rep.gregbarreto@state.or.us
Subject: RE: Jim Coonan here Nov 7

Hi Greg,

Just wanted to check and make sure we are still on for tomorrow at 2:00? Talked with Jim Coonan (Oregon Growth
Board) tonight and he made it in just fine. He is really looking forward to meeting with you.

Could we just meet at Zabel Hall? We can find a meeting room from there.
Looking forward to talking soon.

Best;

Wilson

503.789.2676

From: Rep Barreto [mailto:Rep.GregBarreto@oregonlegislature.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 4:12 PM

To: Wilson Zehr <wzehr@eou.edu>; rep.gregbarreto@state.or.us
Subject: RE: Jim Coonan here Nov 7

After lunch looks fine we can plan on that. On-campus wherever you decide just let me know.

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone



-------- Original message --------

From: Wilson Zehr <wzehr@eou.edu>

Date: 10/19/17 1:22 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: Rep Barreto <Rep.GregBarreto@oregonlegislature.gov>, rep.gregbarreto@state.or.us
Subject: RE: Jim Coonan here Nov 7

Sounds great. Could we meet after lunch?

We could find a place or campus or go anywhere you would like.

You are probably already familiar with the university. However, if we meet here I would to setup meetings
with anyone else you would like to talk with as well.

Please just let me know what works best for you.

Best;

Wilson

From: Rep Barreto [mailto:Rep.GregBarreto@oregonlegislature.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 5:42 PM

To: Wilson Zehr <wzehr@eou.edu>; rep.gregbarreto@state.or.us
Subject: RE: Jim Coonan here Nov 7

Hi Wilson,

I will be in district that week with town halls in all three counties. The 7" looks like a free day and would look
forward to meeting you both. We could meet where ever suits you best.

Greg



From: Wilson Zehr [mailto:wzehr@eou.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, October 17,2017 4:11 PM
To: rep.gregbarreto@state.or.us

Subject: FW: Jim Coonan here Nov 7

Hi Greg,

We have never met before. I’'m a Professor at Eastern Oregon University. Greg Smith suggested that I contact
you regarding a visit we have here next month.

We will have Jim Coonan (Oregon Growth Board) here on Nov 7 (see below). We may have time for an
additional meeting between 1:00 — 3:00.

Do you have time to get together with us and discuss economic development and regional
entrepreneurship? Would love a chance to connect the two of you. Think you have very complimentary
charters.

We can come by your place if that works best.

Please let me know what is possible...

Best;

Wilson

Wilson Zehr

College of Business

Eastern Oregon University



From: Wilson Zehr [mailto:wzehr@eou.edu]

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 12:42 PM

To: 'Danny Mielke' <dmielke@eou.edu>

Cc: 'Elizabeth Upshaw' <bupshaw(@eou.edu>; 'Kevin Walker' <kwalker@eou.edu>; 'Peter Geissinger'
<pgeissinger@eou.edu>; 'Donald Wolff' <dwolff@eou.edu>

Subject: Jim Coonan here Nov 7

Hi Dan,

Just following up with the first member of our speaker series. Jim Coonan will be here on campus Nov 7. Jim
is a co-founder of OECO, Kentrox, and Peak Audio Group. He has also held executive positions with a number
of consumer products companies. He served on the Board of OUS and is currently on the Oregon Growth
Board (http://www.oregongrowthboard.com/Board-Members/). He has also been instrumental in setting up
entrepreneurial programs across the state working with OEN and RAIN (OSU). You will find his bio attached.

He is here to discuss a (university-centric) structure for regional entrepreneurship and to discuss
entrepreneurship with our students.

We will meet with Tom/Tim from 8 — 9. He will meet with my 464 class from 10 — 12. We will invite the
entrepreneurship club and any other students on campus who want to attend. If we could setup a Zoom
conference we could make it available online as well.

We will also meet with the regional task force (Governor’s office).

Best;

Wilson

Wilson Zehr



Assistant Professor, College of Business

Eastern Oregon University
One University Blvd., ZH 221

La Grande, OR 97850

(M 503.789.2676

wzehr@eou.edu

wilsonzehr




